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M H46%, X 39%. Al #EFhH AR FK 5 E 201242 75-E 1
AEACIRBLAREL, BB SRR . MEATEAS AR, BF
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(1) T§# (Ministry of Industry and Commerce )

Mk . www.moci.gov.af

(2) 4556 (Ministry of Foreign Affairs )

Mdk: www.mfa.gov.af

(3) AlEEH (Ministry of Justice )

M4k www.moj.gov.af

(4) BFIE T4t E ( Central Statistics Office of Afghanistan )

M4k . www.cso.gov.af

(5) HIHLFA{E B A% ( Ministry of Communications and
Information Technology )

M4k . www.mcit.gov.af

(6) WHEER ( Ministry of Finance )

M1k www.mof.gov.af

(7) BEVE/KFIEHR (Ministry of Water and Energy )

Mk www.mew.gov.af

(8) AT (Ministry of Public Works )

Mk : www.mopw.gov.af

(9) BIEHFNEGTE (Ministry of Interior )

M4k . www.moi.gov.af

(10) B A A1 TER (Ministry of Mines and Petroleum )

M3k www.mom.gov.af

(1) B & T4k # ( Ministry of Agriculture, Irrigation and
Livestock )

M4k . www.mail.gov.af

(12) BT EZ AT AH]

M4k . www.main.dabs.af

(13) ZFHAEFRE BN % ( ARDS-Afghanistan Reconstruction
and Development Services )

M3k . www.ards.gov.af

(14) P& TR T.2x ( Afghanistan Chamber of Commerce and
Industries )

M4k . www.acci.org.af
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Hii%: 0786218146

HLHR: guo.xiaogiang6@zte.com.cn

(5) BABARARRAF (FIETT)

HiiE: 0729202017

HLHE . liuchongming@huawei.com

(6) PHEAIUGERARAT (BET)
Hii%: 0797587878

HLHE . xushaokun@foxmail.com

(7) hEMB TERARAR (FET)
HLif: 15617558900

HLiE: 2579829107@qq.com
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Hii%: 0730532797

HLHE: 30984130@qgq.com
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Hii%: 0707080492

FLiE: wanss_1@crbc.com
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HiiG: 0789534554

HHE. guomeng@qq.jspdi.com.cn

(11) BIEHRIER A RAE (BIET)



FTET

Hii%: 0702580067
HLIR: yude2104@foxmail.com
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